LEHMAN COLLEGE THE CITY UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK
250 Bedford Park Boulevard West Bronx, New York 10468-1589

MEMORANDUM
To:  All faculty Date: January 28, 2013
From: L.Madramootoo, Director MCSLC Re: MCSLC

The Mathematics and Computer Science Learning Center (MCSLC) located in Gillet
Hall room 222 will be staffed and available for general use as of Monday, February
11" , 2013. Tutors will be on hand, cost-free, to assist students seeking help in
mathematics. Any students in Math 030, 104, 132, 171, 172, 174, or 175 can work with a
tutor in the Center. We can also handle PYTHON, JAVA, MAPLE, statistics, math
related topics, and Spanish speaking tutoring on a limited basis. Please be advised that the
Center and the adjacent Annex (Gillet 220) also has resources installed on computers
which will allow for learning concepts and skills in the following areas:

PRE-ALGEBRA TRIGONOMETRY & SPECIAL TOPICS
GEOMETRY PROBABILITY & STATISTICS
ALGEBRA CALCULUS
COMPASS MATH ACT EXAMINATION LINEAR ALGEBRA

The resources includes exposition, review, and practice. For a complete listing of

topics within the groups above, please visit the MCSLC.

MCSLC HOURS: GILLET HALL 222
MONDAY -> THURSDAY 12 NOON - 7:30PM

SATURDAY 11:00 AM - 4:00 PM



